——————

Kay Flynn ORIGIA

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2003 10:46 AM

To: Sally Simmons; CCA - Bureau of Records and Hearing Services
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Nancy Pruitt; Jane Faurot; Blanca Bayo
Subject: RE: ALEC/CLEC

Will do.

RHS folks, please note the e-mail below. Begin using "competitive” and "CLEC" in place of
"alternative" and "ALEC" in all TX-related matters due to the change in 364, FS,

I went back and made changes to these dockets:

030463
030465
030479
030508
030513
030515
030521

ar————————eer e

and will put a copy of this e-mail in each file for documentation of the change.

Watch out for future filings and be sure we ccmport with the change in terminology.

Thanks.

Kay

————— Original Message-----

From: Sally Simmons AUS

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2003 10:24 AM CAF _—

To: Kay Flynn CMP

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Nancy Pruitt com

Subject: RE: ALEC/CLEC CTR
ECR ____

Yes ggé ———

————— Original Message----- MMS ____

From: Kay Flynn SEC _1.___

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2003 10:24 AM OTH 1_3o

To: Sally Simmons; Jackie Gilchrist LACh d;(e

Subject: ALEC/CLEC

We should begin using "competitive" and "CLEC" in all TX-related dockets now, right?

Kay

Tracking: Recipient Read
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